WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
4/9/2018

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Caleb, Megan, Alex, Patrick Bags
FROM:	Patrick
SUBJECT: Status report for week 4/2 – 4/8

	•	RED FLAGS: 
None

•	ISSUES:
	None		

•	ACCOMPLISHMENTS (4/2 – 4/8):

		4/2
· Fixed back button/toolbar issue!!! Removed the “please wait” functionality on the login screen because this was throwing off the view controller stack. Pushed to master.
· Progress on hypertension and diabetes stats – working through accessing “Purpose Of Visit” array from patient object
· Identified alignment issue when user clicks button to access prescription table and then goes back
· Created new branch to begin working on Storyboard renovation

		4/3
· Removed unused “PatientMedInfoTableList” view controller

4/4
· Progress on hypertension/diabetes stats
· Added labels and text fields/views to “NewPatientViewController” for height (separate for feet and inches), weight and allergies
· Wrote corresponding code to add text input from these fields to new patient objects
· Began work on Check-In Table search bar

		

	•	ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK  (4/9– 4/15):
		
· Simulation with COPHS students this Friday 4/13 at 4:30pm
· Finalize hypertension and diabetes statistics to demonstrate at simulation
· Collect iPads from Dr. Devine and download current app onto them for simulation
· Finalize the new check-in process on the app for simulation
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Work on check-in search bar functionality
